
From:
Sent:

Redacted

11/29/2010 4:12:55 PM
'Madrigal, Anna-Marie' (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
'ccm@cpuc.ca.gov' (ccm@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:
Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Discuss Repressuriation of 101 and curtailment update

Anna-Marie,
FYI -1 spoke to Nuria and she told me that Pres Peevey is not available 12/3 and the whole week next 
week. She said Carol is available at 11:30am on 12/3.

With that said, do you mind sending the invite to Carol Brown to join in this meeting too in addition to 
Julie Fitch, Rich Clark and Frank Lindh when you set the appt for 12/3 at 11:30am. Thank you for your 
patience.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday. November 29, 2010 2:15 PM 
Jo: | Redacted |
Subject: RE: Discuss Repressuriation of 101 and curtailment update

ThankslRedac Got your message. I was looking for Outlook. Ok, I put it on Paul's calendar. 
Thanks again!

From: Redacted___________________________
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:10 PM 
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Subject: RE: Discuss Repressuriation of 101 and curtailment update

it sounds about right, but it'll be up to Paul Clanon who should attend the meeting with him from the 
CPUC.

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 1:01 PM 
To: I Redacted
Subject: RE: Discuss Repressuriation of 101 and curtailment update

For the 12/1, that's the the one he wants Energy & CPSD, Frank and Paul correct?
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From: Redacted____________________________
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 12:25 PM 
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie
Subject: RE: Discuss Repressuriation of 101 and curtailment update

The one for tomorrow, 11/30/10 at 10:30am, is to discuss the Pipeline 2020 Plans (which was 
requested by Paul Clanon) with Bill Stock, and Randy Livingston (VP).

As for 12/1/10 at 3:30pm, that meeting is to discuss the Repressurization of 101, and curtailment update 
to be attended by Bill Stock, Kirk Johnson (VP), and Lise Jordan (Atty.)

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Madrigal, Anna-Marie [mailto:anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 12:14 PM 
To: | Redacted
Subject: RE: Discuss Repressuriation of 101 and curtailment update

Ok, but what is the meeting at 1030? I thought youwere sending that one?

From: I Redacted I
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 10:11 AM 
To: Madrigal, Anna-Marie 
Cc: Mendiola, Carolina
Subject: Discuss Repressuriation of 101 and curtailment update

Anna-Marie,
12/1 (Wednesday) at 3:30 p.m. (1 hr) would work. Pis consider this our confirmation.

Also, Bill Stock is asking who will be at the meeting from PUC with Paul Clanon. 
Thanks.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Redacted
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